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' ,2018/3/12 https://mail.ncyu.edu.tw/cgi-bin/msg_read?cmd=print_mail&m=28873262&mbox=@.03&msgid=y5_59KF8D121K

@penﬁndm CHWu <shyen@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>

ZKJE: CHWu <shyen@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
WefE: civil <civil@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
HHH: Thu, 01 Mar 2018 18:08:37

From:civil <civil@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>

To: BIREEEN <shyen@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, & REIZE <lhchou@mail.ncyu.edu.tw> {2 EZ A
<wjchen@mail ncyu.edu.tw>, Bk F¥EEH <chenys@mail ncyu.edu.tw>, [ 55 FH
<ctchen@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, [ EEIEEEN <annie@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, #5448 T ZET
<yylin@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, 7R #EZS FEHT <cgyih@yahoo.com.tw> [ % 70BN
<chienyuc@mail.ncyu.edu.tw> ZL 5 35 ZER <tltsai@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>

Date:Thu, 01 Mar 2018 16:00:59

Subject: FRAAR L BETE B 2 B AN E-SE Y 3/6FIE-MAIL[O]7&

HAERAZE:

A ZFENEZ A G E TR RS —IFHAE L, "% BMEII RS2 - it - B2 - (REmTsE
AMEA (&) DLESEBERE - S AT G E R B R EURSUR A TR » MR
?E%Hﬁ?%%  BEHZRRML - REHMGEETHAR  BEHEZERRME - A
o

A EEHAN B T B EIR BB R ABEVE B IR E FE R R B, LA e ATR(E
HA, A S BR B8 B, R/ NARBIRIR #, RUE 8 SHL B T BT E AR SR 2 FiR
FHHEYIRE TRRE A 00K | BRI 2I VR 8 FFS AR A6 H (2H 2R AE-MAIL[H|/{#
FEEARE AR GRCH B, HH TRRE

https://mail.ncyu.edu.tw/cgi-bin/msg_read?emd=print_mail&m=28873262&mbox=@.03&msgid=y5_ 59KFID121K
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' 201873412 https://mail.ncyu.edu.tw/cgi-bin/msg_read?cmd=print_mail&m=86296107&mbox=@.03&msgid=@6_B7AFSDTUAT

OPenﬁndw chienyuc <chienyuc@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>

3JF: chienyuc <chienyuc@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
UZfg: civil <civil@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
H#H: Thu, 01 Mar 2018 15:16:57

RS

OK

From:civil <civil@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>

To:[# TR <chienyuc@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
Date:Thu, 01 Mar 2018 15:03:43
Subject: 2 ETEE N E

SrAfRE

IREZBENELE R G B R HVIRE =T EE L, "B RMERI P2 - 1A% - (5 - (RRETSE
ANEH (&) DAEEERBERE S AIET e E MRS 2 T KA AT © MR
g%ﬂ%’%ﬁ% ' BRMZ BB - HEMDERFTEEIAR  FENZ BT » FERIEEE
AN S TR B R BRI, LA BETER B 2RI E R R #E BB, LU B AT
HA,INAR B0 BB T AR N RIS R 2 B S B OB F B e, S H T RS A e
PRE TS A00K) BB R EEE?

s ETR3 H 6 H (2RI MAIMAILEHE E B ECR B8, B E R & b o B! AR

https://mail.ncyu.edu.tw/cgi-bin/msg_read?cmd=print_mail&m=86296107&mbox=@.03&msgid=@6_B7AFIDTUAT
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' ,2018/3/12 https://mail.ncyu.edu.tw/cgi-bin/msg_read?cmd=print_mail&m=510996448&mbox=@.03&msgid=w5_VQOHIDSFKK

opﬁ’?ﬁﬂdﬁ ctchen <ctchen@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>

RIE: ctchen <ctchen@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
UWfE: civil <civil@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
B HH: Fri, 02 Mar 2018 06:49:02

B

RANFIBEBLRIK [ BIREREEERLREETERE.

BRHH B

https://mail.ncyu.edu.iw/cgi-bin/msg_read?cmd=print_mail&m=51099644&mbox=@.03&msgid=w5_VQOHIDSFKK
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. .2018/3/12 https://mail.ncyu.edu.tw/cgi-bin/msg_read?cmd=print_mail&dm=74234158mbox=@.03&msgid=z5_00JFODII36

Qpenﬁ ndm Ihchou@mail.ncyu.edu.tw <thchou@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>

R iF: lhchou@mail.ncyu.edu.tw <lhchou@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
WfE: civil <civil@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
HH#H: Thu, 01 Mar 2018 17:46:39

FRRE:
B
PEIRAY HTC ZF i

----- [CIEAE -

FHE ¢ "civil" <civil@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>

WGE © "SIEEEE" <shyen@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, "E BEEER" <lhchou@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, "B {E
FER" <wjchen@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, "FHEk FEEER" <chenys@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, "[55E FHZRT"
<ctchen@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, "JHEFIEZHT" <annie@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, "FRERHIZET"
<yylin@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, "SRIEZSEER" <cgyih@yahoo.com.tw>, "B TTEAN"
<chienyuc@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, "ZEEE FEEN" <tltsai@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>

F 5 : ARAREFEE RN\ ZE-FIN3/6RHIE-MAILEIE

HHH : g, 38 1 H, 2018 &£ 4:.00 4

BT

REALRITIEZ EGSEEREWRESISRER L, "2 BB EE - % - &1 - REFEAER (8) DK
WREE ARSI e R E — RRER AT - BRHZEARHBE > bRMRRERZ - EEHIU
HRFTREHAMR  SixeZE R - FERTNEEAEEE - "

AEHARES B HAY P BTN BREE, HAB0TZE B 2 (TR S R HE RIRRE, DA R FrE e, RA R R A

B, BN AR, A2 8, SBRUETER T A SR AH R, AT ERGHEEE TREB LK) [BHEEREHA
2HEVEE,FESMEEN3 H6H (B2 AIME-VAILEERIBERAEE, DASRCH 2 KkiE, 33 AR

hitps://mail.ncyu.edu.tw/cgi-bin/msg_read?cmd=print_mail&m=7423415&mbox=@.03&msgid=z5_00JFODII36
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20187312 https://mail.ncyu.edu.tw/cgi-bin/msg_read?cmd=print_mail&m=66742720&mbox=@.03&msgid=v5_5QAHIDNKB1

@P@fﬁﬁdm annie <annie@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>

ZKJF: annie <annie@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
WYE: civil <civil@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
HEH: Fri, 02 Mar 2018 09:39:16

PERE:

HEN

From:civil <civil@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>

To: RIRE AT <shyen@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>,F B E1Z L <lhchou@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, 3748 ZH
<wjchen@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, [ 7k $£E Bl <chenys@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, 575 FHEE
<ctchen@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, [ $EIEEEN <annie@mail.ncyu.edu.tw> K43 F BT
<yylin@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, 55 5 EEN <cgyih@yahoo.com.tw>, [z T E
<chienyuc@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, 2L FFE Bl <tltsai@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>

Date:Thu, 01 Mar 2018 16:00:59

Subject: F A 2B FE B 2 15 AN E-55 R 3/6FTE-MAIL[0| &

EAA-EZ

A LA E R B G B RS IURE =AHUER L "Z BT TEEEE « 15 - B8 - WBE5R
ANMER (8) D ENEBESRS SRV E ST E T RS AT - ERE
géﬂ‘éﬁ%%  HIEMZEIEM Y - EEDs e rEE i RIR © EamE SN - EHRER

AEHAN B £ BB A BERINE A, H 2 F0TER B 2R E e R MZ B DI e FrE T
HA,RAE L% B 2, BN A BIER NI 2 8, 5 B B B S SR AR &3 A TR
LHAEYEE TIRERO0K) [BURRMHA LB E R FSUARN3 F 6 H(ER D)RIAE-MAIL[E[{E
FEEEA FEE UGB MR 8 TARSE

https://mail.ncyu.edu.tw/cgi-bin/msg_read?cmd=print_mail&m=66742790&mbox=@.03&msgid=v5_5QAHIDNKB1 171



2018/34112 https://mail.ncyu.edu.tw/cgi-bin/msg_read ?cmd=print_mail&m=3566232&mbox=@.03&msgid=x5_5P0G9D06GB

@Penﬁde wjchen <wjchen@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>

ARJF: wichen <wjchen@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
Wfz: civil <civil@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
H#H: Thu, 01 Mar 2018 21:41:57

ERE:

EE

From:civil <civil@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>

To: RHREF T <shyen@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, /5 REjZE <lhchou@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, [ S & E AT
<wjchen@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>,B 7k 1EF Hli <chenys@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, 5% HEER
<ctchen@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>,BREFIEEET <annie@mail.ncyu.edu.tw> FR18 2 Hl
<yylin@mail.ncyu.edu.tw> R ESFEEN <cgyih@yahoo.com.tw>,[H T ET
<chienyuc@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>ZE B TR EET <tltsai@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>

Date:Thu, 01 Mar 2018 16:00:59

Subject: B BiA A BETE & 2 B/ A EE-3B 1 3/6FIE-MAIL[E|1 &

BALATREZ:

A ZBETTER B YR E R EVMRE ZIERER DL "Z BT TEREE - 5T - (2 - AW
ANMEH (&) D ERERERE | ERBETE I S RS A TG » R
zéﬂﬁﬁi‘%%  MEMZEEEMY - EESUERFTEEHRR © SEHZERIRHN - ERINER

ALHAR B E BB R BRI, EABEVE B ZERNGR E ErhEwZE BB, Ui 2 FrE T
AR S B0 B3R 2, R AN AR BUR N 2 B S B B T B N AR AR g 3R A IR
FZHEYMEE TR L0k BRI A A BT E B S AARS A 6 H (B )RIIE-MAILEHE
[EI R EA FRE, A @ik R B R

https:/fmail.ncyu.edu.tw/cgi-binfmsg_read?cmd=print_mail&m=3566232&mbox=@.03&msgid=x5_5P0GID06GB
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‘201 8/312 https://mail.ncyu.edu.tw/cgi-bin/msg_read?cmd=print_mail&m=15016887&mbox=@&msgid=07_TTMS9DHLTN

Opentfind. 25 25 <cgyih@yahoo.com.tw>

B 5k #E25 <cgyibh@yahoo.com.tw>
WzfE5: civil <civil@mail ncyu.edu.tw>
BEHH: Tue, 06 Mar 2018 17:13:24

R
EE

civil <civil@mail.ncyu.edu.tw> 2 2018/3/6 (3H_) 4:46 PM 5H:

BALARZL:

REZBETTEZ B G EERERE=TRE L, S B NMERTEE - U1 - EE - (KEHAR
ANEH (8) M EREBETE | S ABETE S E SRR R SURSER AR TR > R
zﬁﬁﬁfﬁ%  HIEZERREML - HEHDRE BN AR © EEmHE BB - FERIEE

AR S| E R EH F R BB E, R BGTE B EIRNUE B iR Z B I, LA e frgE
HA, AR R B2 A B, TR SN R BOR M HIRE 8, SE U B T B A A AR T, 2 X (e
ZEHAEYIEE TREZE0K ) [BEER A ABGT R 8 F R UATRN3 A6 H (25 2RI EE-MAILEHE
[EEEA FRE AR SRR M 3 RS

hitps://mail.ncyu.edu.tw/cgi-bin/msg_read?cmd=print_mail&m=15016887&mbox=@&msgid=07_TTMS9DHLTN

i



